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November 30th, 1923.

Sir Vincent Meredith, Bart 
Bank of Montreal,
Montreal.

■^ear Sir Vincent

with reference to our conversation 
ohe o uher day, I am attaching herewith a list of the 
Board of Governors of McGill.University.

You promised to suggest the names . 
of others whoa you considered it would be advisable 
to ask to attend the meeting which Dr. Hincks would 
like to address. This meeting would be. sailed for 
the purpose of discussing ways and means of the 
campaign which Lady Byng intends to launch at her 
meeting to be hold here on January 15th next.

With all good wishes, I am,
dear Sir Vincent,

Yours faithfully.
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